Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35070
MLA Name:  Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date:  October 03, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:
Prepared By: VL TR
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ;‘f R -
Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: i(/ictorian/GVer\'.) 5\/} “\
Trip Details: Critic events/Legislature Sitting ‘ o7 0 9 20 s \)
Date Expenses ) (:l oo Amount
October 03;2015 133(km) $69.16
October 05, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00 -
October 05, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 06, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 07, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 08, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00—
October 08, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $775.16

Date 08 Oct 2015 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date lo / lg / l{ Signature

Spending Authority Signature



£ _

IO

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

=

HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>
05, 2015 4:31 PM

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Shane Simpson

Bc Legislature

Booking

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Monday, October 5, 2015

Invoice #3424
QT private fare

+GST

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Billing
Taxes
iGrand Total .+

Visa
Date / Time

Summary

015581

Expiration

Authorization

octorers, 2015 o[

#**** dokkk kokk

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

$231.00 >

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



Thursday, October 8, 2015

Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Invoice #3425
QT private fare
+GST

Billing

Taxes

Grand el

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00




Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

35195

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VYM150026 Claim Date: October 20, 2015

Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Ledge Sitting P '

Date Expenses t Ger 77 ro Amouni‘,:

October 20, 2015 Airfare - oneway o $231 .OO/

October 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria e $61.00

October 21, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria ' $61.00

October 22, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00

October 22, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $645.00

Date 22 QOct 2015

]
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date l O / &q / {\/ Signature

Spending Authority Signature



15

] NS _ _

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: r 20, 2015 9:19 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E] =

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

Account Customer # -

Name Shane Simpson

Company Bc Legislature

Booking ¢

Tuesday, October 20, 2015 Invoice #3426
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour - Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00
35 minutes Grand Total o s
Confirmed Visa $231.00
. Date / Time October 20, 2015 @-
1 Passengers - Fu
Summar “**** KX kK KKF
. Shane Simpson Y -
Add to Calendar Authorization 025953

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



35 minutes Taxes
‘Grand Total . . - A

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Booking i

Thursday, October 22, 2015 Invoice #3427 o
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour '
Vancouver Harbour Billing $220.00

Taxes $11.00

Gandrowl T

s

35 minutes

il
)i

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35009

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: September 28, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Ledge Sitting

Date Expenses Amount /\\/
September 28, 2015 airfare - round trip $279.00
September 28, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 29, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria - $61.00
September 30, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 01, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00
October 01, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $754.00

Date 01 Oct 2015 Signature

Simpson, Shane VNI150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date l % / \ // I ( Signature

Spending Authority Signature

;;;;;



_ — N

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: 01, 2015 9:19 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B =

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

Monday, September 28, 2015 Invoice #3420
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter $265.71
+GST $13.29
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing . $265.71
Taxes k 513.29
35 minutes GrandTotal © o 21900
Confirmed visa $279.00
Date / Time September 28, 2015 v
1 Passengers - Full Summary gesen rres *N-
. Shane Simpson
Expiration -
Add to Calendar Authorization 095395

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



- I I I

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: tember 30, 2015 3:45 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #
Name Shane Simpso
Company Bc Legislature

Booking

Thursday, October 1, 2015 Invoice #3423 B
QT private fare $220.00
+GST o $11.00

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes N : V$;'11.00

35 minutes it

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Booking #4935




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35012

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: October 01, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  Speaker Authorized Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: Inspire BC - Celelbrating Small Business

Date Expenses Amount

October 01, 2015 Conference Fees Expenses $44.72 /
Total Payable $44.72

Date 01 Oct 2015

Simp$on, Shane VM150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date ’o / ‘ / / { Signature

Spending Authority Signature



Note: tickets are non-refundable. Tickets may be transferred to another party; however,
please notify the event organizer. '

Have a question? Contact the organizer at
newsfeedback@smallbusinesshc.ca

Order Summary 25 September 2015

Order #:_

Name Type Quantity  Price

Shane Simpson Regular (Discounted 30.00% - SBBC30) 1 $44.72
TOTAL | V‘$44.7é

Charged to: Visa - xxxx-xxxxx>-

This charge will appear on your card statement as EB *6th Annual
INSPIRE

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and
Cookie Policy

About this event (x1°

= Thursday. 1 October 2015

PDT
[

Canada

0 Add to my calendar:

Google - Outlook - iCal -
Yahoo



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35389

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: November 15, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: Victoria/GVRD
Trip Details: ledge Sitting/events in Vancouver
Date Expenses Amount )/
November 15, 2015 Airfare - oneway , $231.00
November 15, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.0
November 16, 2015 Airfare - oneway _ $231.0
November 16, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria =~ e $61.00
November 16, 2015 Taxi i T " $13.55)(
November 17, 2015 Airfare - oneway : w1 - $279.00
November 17, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.0
November 17, 2015 MLA Per Diem ‘ $61.00
Total Payable $1143.55

Date 17 Nov 2015

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

. STOB Code

Date ' ‘ /ag// { - Signature

Spending Authority Signature



From:

HeliJet <services@blueskybookini.net>

Sent: n November 15, 2015
To:
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

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

Booking #

Sunday, November 15, 2015 Invoice #3432
QT private fare
+GST

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing
Taxes

35 minutes Grand Total -

Confirmed Visa
Date / Time

1 Passengers - Off-Peak

. Summary
. Shane Simpson
Expiration
Add to Calendar Authorization

$220.00

$11.00
$220.00
$11.00
P S F T . e \
\3231.00
november 15, 2015 @ ||| G
HEEEE AH ****- //
024184

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



(kLLU% CAB
17 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240013
g e

11-16-2015
Acct # khhkktthhhd "

Exp Date **/**  card Type v:
Name: SHANE SIMPSON

A0000000031010 VISA

Trace # 3433 Operator 253

Iv. # 13

Auth # 072673 RRN 001528008

Total S13.55
(00 ) APPROVED-THARK Yo

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

ww. yellowcabvictoria. con
250-381-2222



From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: W‘ber 16, 2015 N

To:

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

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
© Name Shane Simpson
Company Bc Legislature
i

Booking #

Monday, November 16, 2015 ~ Invoice #17419 7 7 , ,
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00
35 minutes e $23100%
Confirmed Visa ~ $231.00
Date / Time November 16, 2015 @ I
1 Passengers - Peak , .
. Shane Simpson Summary Y |
Expiration -
Add to Calendar Authorization 065580

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



R

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 h

To: m

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

Tuesday, November 17, 2015 Invoice #17420

+ GST
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing
Taxes
35 minutes Grand Total -
Confirmed Visa
Date / Time
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Summary
. Shane Simpson
Expiration
Add to Calendar Authorization

FARE-YWH-Full_Winter

$265.71
$13.29

$265.71
$13.29
R I
B )

|

\ $279.00 /
November 17, 2015 @_ //
“**** Xk Kk ****- ”

094331

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY
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i I

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:45 AM

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
1.800.665.4354. :

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Shane Simpson
Company Bc Legislature

Booking #

Tuesday, November 17, 2015 Invoice #3433 '
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour k
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00
35 minues GrandTotl | s
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



Claim Number: 35289

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

!
]

r

Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

.....

Claim Date: ~ Octber 30,2015 .

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel /;Z'\

Prepared By: |G N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly g e
Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Vancouver/Victoria

Trip Details: Vocie of BC/Ledge Sitting

Date Expenses Amount
‘October 30, 2015 / Airfare - oneway $279.00 A/
October 30, 2015 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
November 02, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00
November 02, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 03, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 04, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 05, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00
November 05, 2015 : Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Total Payable $990.50

Date 05 Nov 2015

Signature

£l
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

Date ! ‘/Oé /]f Signature

STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature



7

Siyhsy

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: i 30, 2015 8:54 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
o

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

. Account Customer # -
‘ Name Shane Simpson

Company Bc Legisleture

Booking #

Friday, October 30, 2015 Invoice #17753 o : v ,
' FARE-YWH—FUH_Winter v $265.71
T . -
ictoria Harbour o .
ancouver Harbour Billing $265.71

Taxes .S 29
35 minutes g
Confirmed visa : Vi “a378.00
Date / Time october 20, 2015 @ || N
1 Passengers - Full-Fare e
Summary Rk ok ****-
. Shane Simpson e : ; :
Expiration -
Add to Calendar Authorization 090867

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




36227

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 ﬁ
To:

Subject:

Important update from Helijet!

=

This is an important update from Helijet.

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

) Summary
. Shane Simpson
Expiration
Add to Calendar Authorization

Monday, November 2, 2015 Invoice #3430
QT private fare
+GST
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing
Taxes
35 minutes Grand Total
Confirmed Visa
Date / Time

November 2, 2015 @ -
#**** EE R X ****-

041358

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

$231.00

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservicesia:helijet.com




2528

' -
I I

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:156 PM

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

Name - Shane Simpson

Company Bc Legislature

Booking #

Thursday, November 5, 2015 Invoice #3431 7 B :
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes
35 minutes GrandTotal - - . .
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35279 -

MLA Name:  Simpson, Shane VM150026 - Claim Date: October 26, 2015
Constituency: - Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Vancouver Travel To: Victoria/lGVRD
Trip Details: Ledge Sitting

Date Expenses Amount
- September 15, 2015 | Taxi $8.00
- should be on claim 34908
September 16, 2015 Taxi $8.00"
' should be on claim 34908
September 21, 2015 Taxi $18.00Y
should be on claim 35009
October 01, 2015 Taxi $8.50’(
« \;\\ should be on claim 35009
&
N
J.
U bﬁﬁ—
\ October 09, 2015 . Airfare - oneway : $48.00°
October 09, 2015 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
October 09, 2015 Taxi f p » $8.0

should be on claim 35070 - o

$231 .00‘/(

October 26, 2015 Airfare - oneway
October 26, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 28, 2015 : MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 29, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable 405
Date 29 Oct 2015 Signature

Simpson, Shane VM150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



. Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2

Travel Claim Form

v-s."‘

Claim Number: 35279

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: October 26, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date H/g//k/




From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net> '
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 6:24 PM jS\
To: * %

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

B [o.z2=8

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon! ~
Customer Information B
Account Customer # -
Name Shane Simpson
Company Bc Legislature

Booking #13724

Friday, October 9, 2015 Invoice #11560
FARE-YWH-Full_Winter $265.71
+GST $13.29
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour Billing $265.71
Taxes $13.29
35 minutes GrndTol . $200)
Confirmed k\
¢ L)Ul ‘_’/I’
1 Passengers - Full v\\(y \/j

. Shane Simpson

/\
Add to Calenc!ar \> g\ J/\y) 7//5

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

e

$48.00 - $231.00 HeliJet airfare for travel on
October 8th was reimbursed on Travel Claim
Form No. 35070. The December 8th flight was
however cancelled and the above flight was
booked accordingly.



sclare
Typewritten Text
 

sclare
Text Box
$48.00 - $231.00 HeliJet airfare for travel on October 8th was reimbursed on Travel Claim Form No. 35070. The December 8th flight was however cancelled and the above flight was booked accordingly.  


Bluebind Cabe Led.

1-800-665-7055 250-382-3611

BLU{BIRD rﬁBS L. 250-358?31;“2222 ;;REA%;%TORIA ACCOUNTS

2612 QUADRA ST 20D FLOGR _—  SINCE 1946
VICTORIA, BC VST 4E4 Q _ Sy
250-382-2222 Date 16 —1S Amount $
feaH ID: CU342463 BATCHA: 166 V
SHIFTH: @01 o M- 7,2

Cash Sale -____-___'Car#
Driver

Total: $ 8.00
GS.T.#

153@ .15 - Fare includes G.S.T.

VICTORIA’S FIRST CHOICE
THANK YOU!

Download our App to book and track your cab on your phonel

) .A WANCOUVER-TAXI

FIND OUR AIRPORT  TOUR + BELIVERY
APP ON:

= 3qqps i crano
(/l m— DATE: Q\‘%G‘PTV3

AMOUNT$ \8 QO . igm?

GST #

carrvon

;>\> Google pay

DRIVER'S
NAME  (Print)

250-382-2222 18006657055 .54 382.3611 352457

et DISPATCH GREATER VICTORIA ACCOUNTS

_ SINCE 1346 o T
Date Oc¢ f"'( ‘Q [ 3 Amount $ _@_O

v
From_____________________________To
—

Fare includes G.S.T. GST#

Download our App to book and track your cab on your phone!

OFFICIAL RECEIPT - GST # N

Taxi From:

Taxi To:

Car#: j
Driver: 5\‘3/0/?_6
DateW ?// j Fare Total: 5; M

aeabatyo\.rﬁngerﬁps get the app today!

SRR

28285 Dougias St. Victoria, BC VBT Qivi8




From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net> '
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 10:35 AM m
To: # .

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

Monday, October 26, 2015 Invoice #3428 o
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes $11.00

35 minutes ‘Grand Tot él - T L $23199‘

Confirmed Visa \ $231.00
Date / Time october 26, 2015 @[ IEGNG

1 Passengers - Full Summary green sxse o< [N ’

. Shane Simpson :
Expiration [

Add to Calendar Authorization 007378

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 35581
MLA Name: - Simpson, Shane VM150026° Claim Date:  December 07, 2015
Constituency:\' ~ Vancouver - Hastings
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Vancouver ! Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: caucus meeting/crit‘c events
Date Expenses Amount
 -Degember 07, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00 V"
./ December 07, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00.
| December 07,2015 Taxi $8.50
| December 08, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
r December 09, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 10, 2015 Airfare - oneway $231.00
Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

'Dectember 10,2015 .-

Date 10 Dec 2015

Total Payable

Simpson, Shane VM150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

in accordance

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Gode STOB Code

Amount

Date ‘&/ |0 / / C Signature -

Spending Authority Signature o




From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: er 20, 2015 4:09 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regardmg your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Shane Simpson

Company Ndp Caucus

Booking
Monday, December 7, 2015 Invoice #25259
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing $220.00
Taxes
35 minutes 'Gran'dthtél‘ : - |
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Shane Simpson

Corp Account Manager:- Date:

Add to Calendar Driver:

From

|
Booking ¢

s




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

&

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns rega

1.800.665.4354.

passengersewices@Aelijet.com
Wednesday, December 09, 2015 11:46 AM

S

ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

|

l

We look forward to welcoming you aboard y?ur flight soon!

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

rding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

Customer Information

Shane Simpson

Ndp Caucus

Booking

ictoria Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Thursday, December 10, 2015

ancouver Harbour

Corp Account Manager:-

Invoice #25260
QT private fare
+GST

Billing

Taxes

Visa

Date / Time
ummary

Expiration

Authorization

loranatotat

December 7, 2015 @_

#**** * K kK ***-

082244

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00
$11.00

'$231.00

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

|






